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MarLuerite Lockard

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 5:02 PM
To: Beth Keating; Adam Teitzman
Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: 981834-TP

That is very good news. Thank you so much.
————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 5:02 PM

To: Adam Teitzman

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 981834-TP

Great. Thanks!
FYI, Kay.

————— Original Message----- Q\ ()3 0 L{

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 5:01 PM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Jason Rojas

Subject: RE: 981834-TP

‘ |

Sprint will be returning the CD.

Left a message with BellSouth (Nancy Sims). I have an Issue I.D. scheduled on Wed. in the
BellSouth/Allegiance arbitration. If I have yet to hear by then, I will ask whomever is
representing BellSouth at the Issue I.D.

I believe Jason is waiting to hear from Richard Chapkis of Verizon.

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 4:54 PM
To: Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: 981834-TP

Any further word from the companies on the return of our stuff?

————— Original Message----- Cig /3‘3'4 7_P

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:19 PM O "P“!”FL"
To: Beth Keating o [¥) o e
Cc: Marguerite Lockard N G_g 1D 9 (/_ | ._ll,ul,_ =L @
Subject: 981834-TP 6 - o >
c-" o o 1 AL ERK
‘b o5 C.7O FPSL-00 (O CLER
C)

Q-
Beth, in January staff toured Bg{ll, Spr nt, and Ve iéon facilities and digital pix were
taken by staff. The pix were put CDs land given tio the companies. BellSouth then
followed up with a withdrawal of its notli€e of inte for its pix, we got a claim from
Verizon for its pix, and a claim from Sprint for its pix. Because Wayne had never given us
CDs to log and put in the conf. file, I checked with him and found that the CDs given to

the companies were the only copies the PSC had of the pix. He was going to call the
1
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companies. When I found in May that he was leaving the PSC, I reminded him about the pix
and he said again he would call the companies. We have never received anything. I wanted
to be sure you were aware of this in case there is a reason for the PSC to have possession
of those pix.

Kay



Kay Flynn

To: Beth Keating
Subject: RE: 981834-TP
Okay

————— Original Message-———-

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Thursday, June 193, 2003 4:18 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 981834-TP

QL ks, walll work on ILE.

————— Original Message-———-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:19 PM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: 981834-TP

Beth, in January staff toured Bell, Sprint, and Verizon facilities and digital pix were
taken by staff. The pix were put on CDs and given to the companies. BellSouth then
followed up with a withdrawal of its notice of intent for its pix, we got a claim from
Verizon for its pix, and a claim from Sprint for its pix. Because Wayne had never given us
CDs to log and put in the conf. file, I checked with him and found that the CDs given to
the companies were the only copies the PSC had of the pix. He was going to call the
companies. When I found in May that he was leaving the PSC, I reminded him about the pix
and he said again he would call the companies. We have never received anything. I wanted
to be sure you were aware of this in case there is a reason for the PSC to have possession
of those pix.

Kay



Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:19 PM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: 981834-TP

Beth, in January staff toured Bell, Sprint, and Verizon facilities and digital pix were
taken by staff. The pix were put on CDs and given to the companies. BellSouth then
followed up with a withdrawal of its notice of intent for its pix, we got a claim from
Verizon for its pix, and a claim from Sprint for its pix. Because Wayne had never given us
CDs to log and put in the conf. file, I checked with him and found that the CDs given to
the companies were the only copies the PSC had of the pix. He was going to call the
companies. When I found in May that he was leaving the PSC, I reminded him about the pix
and he said again he would call the companies. We have never received anything. I wanted
to be sure you were aware of this in case there is a reason for the PSC to have possession
of those pix.

Kay

Tracking: Recipient Read
Beth Keating

Marguerite Lockard Read: 6/19/2003 3:29 PM
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Marguerite Lockard

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 4:13 PM

To: Wayne Knight

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: confidential matter in 981834-TP

Thanks, Wayne.

————— Original Message-----

From: Wayne Knight

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 4:12 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: confidential matter in 981834-TP

We did indeed give them the only copies we had. I'll give them a call and sort it.
Thanks .

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 8:32 AM

To: Wayne Knight

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: confidential matter in 981834-TP
Importance: High

Wayne, back in January you all took a tour of BellSouth, Sprint, and Verizon's offices and
came back with some pix that were put on CD. The CDs were given to the companies and then
in Feb we got the following:

1. withdrawal of notice of intent by BellSouth for its pix
2. Letter from Verizon claiming confidentiality of the pix
3. Claim of confidentiality from Sprint for the pix

As I understood it at the time the CDs were turned over to the companies, the original
(and only) copies were given to the companies. I suspect Verizon and Sprint think the PSC
is still in possession of copies of the pix. (At least Sprint says in its claim, "Copies
. do not accompany this request as they are already in the possession of staff and
staff's witnesses . . . ")

Do you still have copies of the pix either on the cartridge from the digital camera or on
your computer? If so, those of Sprint and Verizon need to be loaded on CD and brought to
us for safekeeping in the conf. files.

Please advise!

Thanks.
Kay
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